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Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Hernandez, Celina <chernandez@craworld.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 11:59 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health; Lee, Nathan
Cc: Coulter, Alexis N
Subject: RE: Oakland 60-06 Report with attachment - Fuel Leak Case RO3098 - Ed's Liquor Store, Geotracker 

Global ID T10000004218, 2700 23rd Avenue, Oakland

Thanks, Karel! 
 
‐Celina 
 

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 11:44 AM 
To: Lee, Nathan 
Cc: Coulter, Alexis N; Hernandez, Celina 
Subject: FW: Oakland 60-06 Report with attachment - Fuel Leak Case RO3098 - Ed's Liquor Store, Geotracker Global ID 
T10000004218, 2700 23rd Avenue, Oakland 
 
Hello Nate: 
 
Attached is Ninyo & Moore’s soil boring installation report for the two boring s done in front of Ed’s Liquors in February. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Karel Detterman, PG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6708 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

From: Forrest McFarland [mailto:fmcfarland@ninyoandmoore.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 8:26 AM 
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health 
Cc: Kris Larson; MArniola@oaklandnet.com 
Subject: Oakland 60-06 Report with attachment 
 
Hi Karel‐ 
The Oakland Sub‐Basin 60‐06 Phase II Environmental Site Assessment report is attached as you requested. With attachment. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks, 
Forrest 
 
 
Forrest McFarland P.G.  
Senior Project Geologist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
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Oakland, California 94612 
(510) 343-3000 (x15213) 
(510) 343-3001 (fax) 
(510) 825-8358 Mobile 
fmcfarland@ninyoandmoore.com 
 
New San Jose office  
2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 10 
San Jose, CA 95131 
(408) 435-9000 
(408) 435-9006 (Fax) 
 
Experience - Quality - Commitment 
 


